
From: xxxxxxxxx < xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx > 
Sent: 14 June 2022 16:08
To: Appeals <appeals@nice.org.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]:Appeal against NICE’s Final Appraisal Document of Esketamine Nasal Spray for Treatment Resistant Depression (TA 10371)


Dear Sirs 

I am writing on behalf of xxxxxxxxxxxxx (President, Royal College of Psychiatrists) to appeal against NICE’s Final Appraisal Document of Esketamine Nasal Spray for Treatment Resistant Depression (TA 10371).  

The appeal is on the grounds that the recommendation is unreasonable in the light of the evidence submitted to NICE. Our reasons for this are set out as follows.

Uncertainty in long term data for modelling

It is unreasonable that the committee could not recommend the drug because it determined that the best available evidence on natural history were insufficiently certain to be used in modelling costs.  The available data are imperfect, but NICE routinely uses highly imperfect data in order to make extrapolations.  The committee should have been prepared to accept the degree of uncertainty and make a judgement despite this.

This decision sets a precedent which prevents any drug for treatment resistant depression, however efficacious, ever meeting the bar that has been set, because of uncertainty in the data available for modelling.

We cannot see a methodology for generating the observational data required (and the committee does not specify this).  If the heterogeneity is so great that even large claims databases cannot generate the needed data, only very long-term detailed follow-up of very large populations could generate the data required.  Even if funded tomorrow, this could not yield the results needed until at least 20 years hence.

It discriminates against patients suffering from mental disorders because long-term outcomes and trajectories are particularly heterogenous. 
 
The long-term effects of esketamine are described as uncertain (3.24).  However, the EMA had mandated a one year follow-up study of esketamine (SUSTAIN 2) so the long term data are better than for any other antidepressant.

Inconsistency between technology assessments in approach to extrapolating evidence to more resistant illness

In assessing esketamine as a fourth line drug, the committee judged the evidence of clinical efficacy as being too uncertain, in large part because that evidence was generated in phase 3 trials of its use as a third line drug.   

However, in assessing vortioxetine as a third line drug, the committee judged evidence generated in examining its use as a second line drug as sufficient (TA367): ‘evidence from trials in the first line population was relevant to informing the relative effectiveness of vortioxetine compared with other antidepressants for second and subsequent lines of treatment’.

Further, extrapolations from a lesser evidence base than that used in the assessment of esketamine were made when in order to generate long term models in assessment of Vortioxetine as a third line drug for depression (TA 367).

The vortioxetine FAD accepted that people in stable remission would stop their antidepressant after 2 years.  This was accepted.  The esketamine submission was that 60% would stop at 2 years but was not accepted.

Not taking smaller size of treated group into consideration

The effect size of esketamine as a fourth line therapy, (ie after augmentation), is the same as it is as a third line therapy.  We accept that, by restricting the analysis to those who received the drug after 3 or more failures, the sample size was smaller and failed to reach statistical significance and was therefore more uncertain.  We also understand that the requirement that the degree of certainty needs to be higher when the total NHS spend on treatment is high.  However, the size of the group that would be treated with fourth line therapy is much smaller than that originally proposed for third line use.  

We do not see that the committee took the maintained effect size and the smaller group requiring treatment into consideration.

I would be grateful if you could confirm you have received this.

Yours sincerely
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
		[image: Logo, company name

Description automatically generated]
				xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

	Head of Policy and Campaigns







	Royal College of Psychiatrists

			[image: ]
	0208 618 4226







		[image: ]
		 



	 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
		 



	[image: ]
		 



	www.rcpsych.ac.uk




				[image: ]
		 



	21 Prescot Street
		 



	London
		 



	E1 8BB










				[image: Twitter]



		[image: Facebook]



		[image: YouTube]



		[image: LinkedIn]


















[Insert footer here]		1 of 1


image3.png




image4.png




image5.png




image6.png




image7.png




image8.png




image9.png




image1.png
PSYCH

ROYAL COLLEGE OF

PSYCHIATRISTS




image2.png




